

'Namgis First Nation Council Meeting
October 21, 2020 9:30am Learning Centre

Council: Don Svanvik; Vickie Brotchie; Robert Mountain; Kelly Speck; Victor Isaac;

Regrets: John Macko; Stanley Hunt; Dixon Taylor; Ernest Alfred

Staff: Senior Administrator Jamie Hill; Assistant Administrator Jeff Munroe; Recording Secretary Gina Wadhams

Agenda Approval	2020-Oct-21 (01): DON SVANVIK/VICTOR ISAAC That we approve the agenda with additions. CARRIED
Minutes Approval October 7, 2020	2020-Oct-21 (02): VICTOR ISAAC/KELLY SPECK That we approve the regular Council minutes of October 7, 2020. CARRIED
Business Arising Elk Tag	Brian Svanvik will talk to BC regarding increasing our allocation.
NEDC	Information will be brought forward at the November 4, 2020 Regular Council meeting.
Ian Kennedy	Meeting is scheduled for November 4 th & 5 th (if needed). <i>Date to be confirmed and calendar invite sent to Council.</i>
In-Camera	2020-Oct-21 (03): DON SVANVIK/VICTOR ISAAC That we go In-Camera. CARRIED
	2020-Oct-21 (04): VICTOR ISAAC/DON SVANVIK That we go out of In-Camera. CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 11:30am

Chief Don Svanvik

Date